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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 

TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: February 14, 2017 
 
From:  Marc Puckett, Assistant Town Manager Item No: 9 
 
Subject: INTERFUND LOAN AGREEMENT – GENERAL FUND/AVCE FUND 
 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Adopt Interfund loan agreement between the General Fund and the Apple Valley Choice 
Energy Fund in an amount not-to-exceed $2,500,000 for organizational and operational 
purposes for a term not-to-exceed seven (7) years.   
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Recently, the Town Council approved the implementation of a Community Choice 
Aggregation (CCA) plan to purchase and sell electricity to residents at a discount from 
the current private sector pricing structure.  The CCA has been organized and will operate 
as Apple Valley Choice Energy (AVCE). In order to organize and implement the CCA, an 
Interfund loan is necessary as the new AVCE fund does not have sufficient resources at 
this time.  Therefore, an Interfund loan between the General Fund and the AVCE Fund is 
proposed for a term not-to-exceed seven (7) years. This loan will be repaid to the General 
Fund with interest.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The CCA is expected to begin operations on April 1.  Council has adopted electric rates 
that will provide for a 3% discount from the existing Southern California Edison rates. As 
part of the implementation process, the Town has established a deposit account and a 
lockbox account that the energy providers will be paid from.  Agreements with the energy 
providers require that the Town maintain a reserve in the lockbox account for the first five 
years of operation of the CCA.  The initial reserve requirement is $250,000. Also, as part 
of implementation process, the Town must pay the CPUC $100,000 as part of the CCA 
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application process. Further, other costs such as attorney fees, bank fees and purchase 
of renewable energy are necessary.  Resources will be transferred to the CCA only as 
needed and the loan repayment schedule attached hereto will be adjusted accordingly.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The General Fund loan will be repaid by the AVCE fund over a period of seven (7) years 
plus interest.   No other additional costs are anticipated beyond those costs associated 
with the organization and capital required to initiate operations of the CCA.  
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
The Interfund loan agreement provides for a not to exceed loan from the General Fund 
to the AVCE Fund for a period not to exceed seven (7) years. The loan will be repaid to 
the General Fund plus interest with payments made semi-annually.  The loan amount and 
repayment schedule will be adjusted based upon a determination of the final amount of 
capital necessary initially for organization and operation of the CCA.  
Staff recommends adoption of the Interfund loan agreement between the General Fund 
and the AVCE Fund in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000. 
 
ATTACHMENT:  
 
Interfund Loan Agreement  
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